From: Martinez-Torres, Fernando <martinez-torres.fernando@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 4:17 PM

To: Millar, William W Sr CTR USARMY HQDA DCS G-9 (USA) <william.w.millar.ctr@army.mil>; Jamie
Woods <Jamie.Woods@tn.gov>

Cc: Foster, James C CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-9 (USA) <james.c.foster10.civ@army.mil>

Subject: RE: SMT follow up on items prior to rescheduled August SMT - [UNCLASSIFIED]

Good evening, Bill, et al,

As discussed today. EPA will provide either comments or an approval letter on the Draft 2024 Annual
LTM Report by July 16th.

Yes, | agree, the Proposed Plan timeline should be extended, as it depends on the FFS, which is currently
undergoing its final revision within EPA. Once the remaining recommendations are addressed, my
intention is to present simultaneously both the FFS and the Draft Final Proposed Plan to the EPA Review
Board (RDT). | believe this approach could help expedite the process—/I’m consulting with management
to determine whether this approach is permitted.

Sincerely,

Fernando Martinez Torres

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency/R4
Federal Facilities Branch

Department of Defense Section
404-695-4991

Protecting America's environment through efficient requlation, energy leadership, and collaborative
stewardship. A

From: Millar, William W Sr CTR USARMY HQDA DCS G-9 (USA) <william.w.millar.ctr@army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 9:15 AM

To: Martinez-Torres, Fernando <martinez-torres.fernando@epa.gov>; Jamie Woods
<Jamie.Woods@tn.gov>

Cc: Foster, James C CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-9 (USA) <james.c.foster10.civ@army.mil>
Subject: SMT follow up on items prior to rescheduled August SMT - [UNCLASSIFIED]

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

UNCLASSIFIED
Fernando and Jamie,

There are a couple of schedule issues that have come up prior to the August SMT:
1. Draft 2024 Annual LTM Report — Comments or approval were due by June 28™. We will need to

extend the submission of the Draft Final to accommodate additional time you require to
approve or comment.



2. Draft Final Revised Proposed Plan — The submission date, July 30" will need to be extended to
accommodate EPA’s review of the FFS RTCs.

| wanted to make you aware of these dates, we can discuss revised submission dates in August.
Thanks.

Bill Millar

CALIBRE

703-819-0100
UNCLASSIFIED



